UNDERTAKING OF FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA)

Dear Sir,

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRA NOC faor iz, -z =F
Cable in 3.8538Hectare land (KM Laying of OFC From 1. Laying of OFC from Bathinda-Muktasar
distric Bounder To Muktasar Gate Km 16/490 To 40/000=23510M, 2. Daanswa! Chowk
Malout To Dodewala KM 3/700 To 39/150 = 35500M, 3.Dodewala To Rajpura beriar =
4500M, 4. Rajpura beriar To Abohar by pass Km 19/700 To 3/500= 16200M, 5. Abchar by pass
To Hanumangarh by pass Km 53/300 To 58/300= 5000M, 6. Malout To Abchar rozs ¥m
375/000 To 375/500= 500M, Total Length =85.210Km to concern D.C Office. W har==, -
undertake that we will submit the NOC to the competent authority on receipt for the sams.

Authdtised Siznaton,
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